

Fiona Kenmare

From: Hunton, Andrew <andrew.hunton@cumbria.police.uk>
Sent: 18 April 2016 15:33
To: LPC
Subject: Carlisle District Local Plan - Public Consultation

Carlisle District Local Plan 2015-2030 Proposed Main Modifications (March 2016)

FAO Garry Legg

Many thanks for your communication dated 11th March 2016.
The Constabulary has no observations or comments to offer at this stage in the consultation process.

Best regards

Andy Hunton
Force Crime Prevention Design Advisor
Community Safety Unit

T: 101 (Cumbria) Ext 49192
M: 07980 747379
E: andrew.hunton@cumbria.police.uk

Find us on...

W: www.cumbria.police.uk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/cumbriapolice
Twitter: www.twitter.com/cumbriapolice

Cumbria Constabulary
Community Safety Unit
North Cumbria Police Headquarters
Brunel Way
Durrhill Industrial Estate
Carlisle
CA1 3NQ

Cumbria Constabulary

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This email, its content and any file transmitted with it, may be confidential/legally privileged, and are for the intended recipient only. It may contain information protected by law. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or other processing of this information may be unlawful and may be a criminal offence. If you have received this email in error please advise Cumbria Constabulary on 101 or via email return, and delete this email and any attachments immediately. Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinion of Cumbria Constabulary.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by TRITON Unified Security Center for the presence of computer viruses.

P Please, consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do I need a hard copy?"